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Cathi Lindsley OQOL—I (-T T

From: CathiLindsley -
Sent:  Tuesday, September 08, 2009 1:09 PM PARTIES

To: Nonnye Grant; Toni Earnhart
Subject: RE: PeerTel Commuincations LLC - Email Correction

Per this email, the requested change below has been made.

Thanks,
Cathi

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 11:06 AM

To: Toni Earnhart

Cc: Cathi Lindsley

Subject: RE: PeerTel Commuincations LLC - Email Correction

Toni, the is a follow-up to my response this earlier this morning. After | checked MCD,

does reflect the correct email address as you have stated below, it appears that the party
of record list in the docket 090411-TI has the wrong one.

Cathi, please note Toni e-mail below and update the party of record list for us. It appears
that it's just a typo error.

Thanks, N

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Friday, September 04, 2009 10:57 AM

To: Nonnye Grant

Subject: FW: PeerTel Commuincations LLC - Email Correction

Nonnye,

Using the email request below, can you please make the email address correction in MCD for the
Company (TK267).

Tont Joy McCoy-Earnhart
Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Comnuission
Division of Regulatory Compliance
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850/413-6532 Direct Line
85(/413-6533 Fax Line
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From: SOS RegBackOffice [mailto:sos@regbackoffice.com]
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2009 10:37 AM

To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: PeerTel Commuincations LLC - Email Correction

Mrs. Earnhart,

Looking at the Docket for PeerTel Communications LLC, our client noticed that the email displayed was
incorrect. It currently reads achar@gopcusa.com. The correct email is zohar@gopcusa.com . If you can
please change the email it would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks in advance,

Miguel Veizaga

Regulatory Analyst

Regulatory Back Office, Inc.

"RBO" Your Back Office Solution

7925 NW 12 Street, Suite 300, Miami, FL 33126
Telephe: {305) 477-7580

Facsimile: {305) 477-7504

Email: sos@regbackoffice.com

Website: www.regbackffice.com

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient please delete. Any views expressed in this message are
those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of

Regulatory Back Office, Inc.
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